Clarification Q&As

Question 1: We are working towards Cyber Essentials certification, but do not currently have it. Would this mean that our tender would fail the selection process?

Authority Answer 1: The first step is to complete the Cyber Risk Assessment to see whether not having Cyber Essentials will result in less than full compliance. The Authority may consider tenders who do not achieve full compliance in the questionnaire so long as they include with their tender, a Cyber Implementation Plan (CIP) of their own creation which details how they intend to get to the required cyber security level by or soon after contract award. The CIP must detail the necessary steps required to achieve the required security measures, or any alternative measures or statement of acceptance of risk, together with associated timescales. The final decision on whether to accept a tender based on the CIP will be the Authority's, if the Authority does not accept the CIP the tender will be classed as a fail and will be considered no further.

Question 2: We are unclear how to access the Cyber Risk or Suitability Assessment Questionnaires, please advise.

Authority Answer 2: Tenderers must complete a Cyber Risk Assessment, to demonstrate compliance via https://supplier-cyber-protection.service.gov.uk/login
Cyber Risk Assessment code: RAR-EVRW746W Rating: VERY LOW 

To complete the Suitability Assessment Questionnaire (SAQ) Tenderers must log in to the Defence Contracts Online website, go to your Response Manager and add the following Access Code: EE5H867848.

Question 3: Are there any other delivery instructions we need to be aware of? 

Authority Answer 3: All delivery instructions are contained within the tender pack. Please note, we cannot accept copies of tenders on USBs or via email.

Question 4: Would you like the SAQ printed and included in the paper / CD copies of our bid or is submitting this via the DCO portal sufficient? 

Authority Answer 4: Submitting the SAQ through the DCO is sufficient.

Question 5: Would you like the Cyber Risk Assessment printed and included in the paper / CD copies of our bid or is submitting this via the government portal sufficient? 

Authority Answer 5: Submitting through the government portal is sufficient. 

Question 6: Statement of good standing- I cannot see that in the tender documents. Where can I find it? 

Authority Answer 6: The Suitability Assessment Questionnaire removes the need for a Statement of Good Standing.

Question 7: We cannot locate DEFFORM 528, DEFFORM 68, Form 1686, etc via the links given on pg117 of the ITT document. Can you provide these? 

Authority Answer 7: Please see the attachments to this notice.

Question 8: Task Authorisation form (pg 100, Schedule 2, Annex A) – does this need to be completed for submission with our tender? 

Authority Answer 8: Schedule 2 to Annex A of the contract is a Tasking Form, to be completed upon request of the Authority after contract award. It is not required with the tender.

Question 9: Schedule 6&7 (pg112-114) – do these need to be completed for this tender as we would be providing advisory services? 

Authority Answer 9: If hazardous materials or substances or wood or timber derived products are to be supplied under the contract, these schedules will need to be submitted one month before the task which contains them is due, therefore they are not required with the tender.
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